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THIS AMENDMENT 003 IS RAISED TO AMEND THE RFSA AND ANSWER QUESTIONS  

AMENDMENT

1.  On page 2 (TABLE OF CONTENTS)  of the Request for Supply Arrangement.

Delete:
PART 3 - ARRANGEMENT PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS

1. Arrangement Preparation Instructions
2. Technical Response Template
3. Payment by Credit Card
4. Multiple Arrangements

Attachment 1 to Part 3 - RFSA Technical Response Template

Replace with the following:
PART 3 - ARRANGEMENT PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS

1. Arrangement Preparation Instructions
2. Technical Response Template
3. Multiple Arrangements

Attachment 1 to Part 3 - RFSA Technical Response Template

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED.
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  

Question  001
Where can I get a copy of Annex H to sign and submit?

Answer 001
The Annex H - Existing THS Supply Arrangement Holders Certification is found on Page 55 in the current
RFSA solicitation EN578-060502/H accessible at
https://buyandsell.gc.ca/procurement-data/tender-notice/PW-ZN-004-26502

Question 002
After downloading the original RFSA and the two (2) amendments, we cannot find the actual RFSA.

Answer 002
PWGSC encountered technical difficulties in the initial publication of the RFSA solicitation.  Bidders may
access the complete RFSA solicitation documents and related attachments, published as
EN578-060502/H, amendment number 2, directly from PWGSC tenders site at:   
https://buyandsell.gc.ca/procurement-data/tender-notice/PW-ZN-004-26502

Question 003
Our firm does not wish to make any changes to our existing SA, can we assume that we only need to
submit the cover page of the RFSA and the Annex H to retain our status and be compliant?

Answer 003
All existing THS SA holders who are not changing their technical arrangement on file with PWGSC and
are interested in being grandfathered and retaining their current supply arrangement must review the
current solicitation posted on the Government Electronic Tendering System
(www.BuyandSell.gc.ca/tenders) (GETS) since October 25, 2013, and submit as a minimum a signed
certification (Annex H), along with the first page of the Request for Supply Arrangement following the bid
submission requirements specified in Part 3, article 1.2 Submission Grid.

Question 004
a. PART 3 - Arrangement Preparation Instructions - Section 1.2 Submission Grid - The submission

grid shows that existing THS Holder who are not making any changes to their arrangement are to
provide a signed RFSA cover page and a completed Annex H. In terms of Section 1.2, Annex H is
the "Existing THS Supply Arrangement Holders Certification", it is assumed that a submission of
an existing THS Holder that is not changing their arrangement would be considered to be "Section
II: Certifications" and would need to be submitted in two hard copies. Please confirm this is
correct.

b. PART 3 - Arrangement Preparation Instructions - Section 1.1 - For "Section I: Technical
Arrangement", it states that the soft copies are to be provided on USB. Please confirm that soft
copies will also be accepted on CD/DVD?

c. Is the Crown is requesting two hardcopies and one electronic file on USB?
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Answer 004
a. Existing THS SA holders who are not changing their technical arrangement currently on file with

PWGSC may provide under separate cover their responses by Section I and Section II, as noted
in Part 3-Arrangement Preparation Instructions. Bidders are required to submit two (2) hard
copies of the required documentation, soft copies are optional, specified in Part 3, Article 1.2
Submission Grid and follow the Submission of Arrangements instructions in Part 2 - Supplier
Instructions, article 2.

b. Soft copies of the required documentation are optional, therefore, CD/DVD are not accepted at
this time.

c. See above answer (a).

Question 005
Is January 3, 2014 the due date for all responses?

Answer 005
Yes. The Temporary Help Services Request for Supply Arrangement (RFSA) no. EN578-060502/H
solicitation is currently posted on GETS (BuyandSell/Tenders) has a closing date of 02:00 PM on
2014-01-03, Eastern Standard Time (EST)

Question 006
Considering that we are only submitting the RFSA cover page and Annex "H", does PWGSC require all of
these copies in both hard & soft copies?  

For the technical, do we submit the signed RFSA cover page as the Technical submission, and then
submit Annex "H" as the Certification submission?

Answer 006
Canada has provided a response similar to this question, see Question and Answer 004.

Question 007
a. Please clarify if EN578-060502/H will be replacing EN578-060502/G and is EN578-060502/H no

longer valid? 

b. Can I still submit under EN578-060502/G which had a closing date of December 31, 2014 for
quarter Q3?

Answer 007
a. The current RFSA EN578-060502/H solicitation replaces the previous solicitations RFSA no.

EN578-060502/G which is no longer active.  New bidders and existing suppliers are invited to
submit their bids to qualify to offer and/or retain services under the THS solicitation RFSA
EN578-060502/H.  PWGSC has issued a communiqué to all existing THS Suppliers issued on
October 25, 2013 regarding this matter.  All bidders are required to review the entire bid
solicitation in its entirety subject to the revised terms and conditions and must comply with the bid
submission requirements.

b. No, to clarify, RFSA EN578-060502/G did not have a closing date of December 31, 2014.  The
RFSA EN578-060502/G solicitation was a perpetual permanent posting comprised of quarterly
qualification cycles with Q1 closed on June 28, 2013 and Q2 closed on October 24, 2013.
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EN578-060502/G is no longer active, there is no action that can be taken by any Supplier or
bidders against this document which is no longer accessible to industry.

Question 008
With regards to PART 3, article 3. Multiple Arrangements

Can 2 or more non aboriginal companies submit a response as a joint venture if they are unable to submit
a bid on their own?

Answer 008
In accordance with Part 3, article 3, as specified on page 11:

A supplier can submit one arrangement as a legal entity alone and/or one as a legal entity in a joint
venture (JV) that is aboriginal as per the Aboriginal Business Certification.  Each arrangement must be a
physically separate document. Each arrangement must be complete and will be evaluated independently
without regard to other arrangements submitted.

Question 009
In the October 25, 2013 communiqué to all existing THS holders, what do you mean by "obtain a new
Supply Arrangement" in the section "NEXT STEP". :  "THS Suppliers interested in obtaining a new Supply
Arrangement, based on each bidder's current pre-qualifications in THS service streams must review the
new solicitation and submit, as a minimum, a signed certification (Annex H), along with the first page of
the Request for Supply Arrangement, in accordance with the terms of the new solicitation no later than
January 3, 2014."

Answer 009
All supply arrangements issued as a result of solicitation EN578-060502/F or EN578-060502/G will be
made inactive once Supply Arrangements  issued under the current solicitation THS RFSA
EN578-060502/H is finalized: 

As such, if you are an existing SA holder and wish to retain this SA you must submit to be grandfathered
under the new THS RFSA EN578-060502/H.  In doing so, existing Supply Arrangement holders, are
required to submit, as a minimum, a signed certification (Annex H), along with the first page of the
Request for Supply Arrangement as specified in Part 3, on page 9 under Article 1.2 Submission Grid,
accepting the terms and conditions as set out in this solicitation.  New supply arrangements incorporating
the new provisions in the EN578-060502/H solicitation will be issued to those compliant suppliers once the
solicitation process is completed.

Question 010
After downloading the "rfsa.zip" files, we note that the English folder is empty and the French folder
contains the English "Technical Response Template" and the "French Technical Response Template".

Answer 010
PWGSC encountered technical difficulties in the initial publication of the RFSA solicitation.  Suppliers may
access the complete RFSA documents including the RFSA file attachments in english and french content,
directly from PWGSC tenders site at:   
https://buyandsell.gc.ca/procurement-data/tender-notice/PW-ZN-004-26502
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Question 011
a. Can you tell me when we can expect to hear the outcome of our request for THS SA submission

under EN578-060502/G on September 27th, 2013 to meet the permanent refresh Q2 period
which closed on October 24, 2013?

b. Will our company need to resubmit under this new RFSA solicitation EN578-060502/H?

Answer 011
a. Bidders who have submitted an arrangement in response to the THS perpetual refresh solicitation

RFSA EN578-060502/G Q2 qualification cycle between June 29, 2013 and October 24, 2013 will
have their arrangement evaluated in the evaluation period between October 25, 2013 and January
3, 2014 and evaluation results will be communicated to bidders no later than December 13, 2013,
in order that the bidder may know whether they must prepare the bid submission as an existing
bidder or as a new bidder as specified in Part 3, on page 9, Article 1.2 Submission Grid of the
RFSA..

b. Bidders that are deemed compliant as a result of the Q2 evaluation under perpetual refresh
solicitation  EN578-060502/G will be considered an existing THS holder. In order to be
grandfathered under the new THS RFSA (no. EN578-060502/H), all bidders are required to
review the entire bid solicitation and as specified in Part 3, on page 9, under Article 1.2
Submission Grid, these offerors are required to submit Annex "H" and the front page of the RFSA
subject to accepting the terms and conditions of solicitation no. EN578-060502/H.

Bidders that are deemed non-compliant as a result of the Q2 evaluation under perpetual refresh
Solicitation EN578-060502/G will be considered new THS Holder for RFSA no. EN578-060502/H.
These suppliers are invited to submit their bids to qualify to offer services under the THS
solicitation RFSA  EN578-060502/H. All bidders are required to review the entire bid solicitation
and as specified in Part 3, on page 9 under Article 1.2 Submission Grid, will be required to submit
all requirements as a NEW Bidder.

Question 012
I have a question concerning the THS Refresh currently on line on Buyandsell.gc.ca website.  We
re-qualified for THS in April 2013 under Solicitation #EN578-060502/F.  I would like to confirm that no
action is required from us unless we wish to qualify for new streams.  Can you please confirm this?

Answer 012
All existing THS suppliers interested in retaining their current Supply Arrangement and being
grandfathered for RFSA solicitation no. EN578-060502/H must complete and comply with the bid
submission requirements specified in Part 3, article 1.2 Submission Grid, as an Existing THS Holder either
not changing or adding classifications to their existing technical arrangement, as noted in Column C and
Column D.

Responses from Canada on this same topic can be referenced in Questions and Answers 003 and 009.

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED.
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